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Ultimate Guide to Prepare C_ARSUM_2302 with Accurate PDF Questions

The C-ARSUM-2302 certification exam is a great way for individuals to advance their careers in the field of procurement and

supply chain management. By becoming certified in SAP Ariba Supplier Management, individuals can demonstrate their expertise

to potential employers and differentiate themselves from other candidates. SAP Certified Application Associate - SAP Ariba

Supplier Management certification is recognized globally and can open up new career opportunities for individuals who want to

work in procurement or supply chain management.

 

Q19. Your customer is in the public sector and is required to make their supplier onboarding process open to all companies who

want to initiate a relationship. Which process do you recommend?

*  Supplier profile questionnaire

*  External supplier request

*  Supplier registration project

*  Request for information

[Q19-Q35] Updated Oct-2023 Exam Engine or PDF for the C_ARSUM_2302 Tests  Free Updated Today! |  Page 1/4  |

https://blog.examslabs.com/2023/10/q19-q35-updated-oct-2023-exam-engine-or-pdf-for-the-c_arsum_2302-tests-free-updated-today/
https://blog.examslabs.com/2023/10/q19-q35-updated-oct-2023-exam-engine-or-pdf-for-the-c_arsum_2302-tests-free-updated-today/


This page was exported from - Exams Labs Braindumps 
Export date: Sun Sep 29 3:32:38 2024 / +0000  GMT

Q20. You are applying changes to a Team Member Rules file in an SAP Ariba template, and you upload the file. You receive an

error message that &#8220;another folder or document in the selected parent folder already has the same name&#8221;. How do

you resolve the issue?

*  Rename the file in the Documents tab.

*  Replace the document from the Documents tab.

*  Upload the document from the Teams tab.

*  Upload the document from the Documents tab.

Q21. Which are benefits of the supplier field mapping setting? Note: There are 2 correct answer to this question

*  Responses to the question synchronize to and from the customer&#8217;s ERP vendor master.

*  Mapped questions appear as filters when searching for suppliers in a sourcing event.

*  Validation is performed on supplier responses.

*  Existing information from the customer&#8217;s database is pre-populated in the response field.

Q22. Your customer wants to implement governance checks on suppliers based on their internal control policies. Which SAP Ariba

solution do you recommend?

*  SAP Ariba Supplier Lifecycle and Performance

*  SAP Ariba Supplier Risk

*  SAP Ariba Supply Chain Collaboration

*  SAP Ariba Supplier Information and Performance Management

Q23. Which attributes of Importance should be considered when creating a scoring structure within a survey?

Note: There are 2 correct answer to this question

*  The value defines a question&#8217;s relative importance within a section.

*  Team graders can adjust the value while reviewing responses.

*  The total of all Importance values must add up to 100.

*  Acceptable values range between 0 and 10.

Q24. Your customer needs to initiate and manage supplier registrations, qualifications, and disqualifications.

Which SAP Ariba Supplier Lifecycle and Performance system groups do you assign to a category buyer?

Note: There are 2 correct answer to this question

*  Preferred Supplier Manager

*  Supplier Registration Manager

*  Supplier Qualification Manager

*  Supplier Request Manager

Q25. Which is a benefit of using SAP Ariba Supplier Risk?

*  Category and region-specific qualification and segmentation.

*  Maintain key performance indicators for suppliers.

*  Additional approvals in Contract Workspaces with suppliers categorized as high risk.

*  Automatic adverse media monitoring from multiple news sources.

Q26. You need to invite suppliers and internal participants to the same survey but would like to restrict their views. How do you

achieve this?

*  Create internal and external surveys.

*  Invite all participants to the event and edit each section that needs to be restricted.

*  Set up access controls on the content to restrict visibility.
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*  Use visibility conditions on each question

Q27. Your customer wants users with the Supplier Request Manager group to provide contact information for new suppliers. Which

option is available to these users?

*  Click the Add icon when viewing the Contacts area of the supplier 360 view.

*  Import supplier contacts in the SM Administration area.

*  Click the Add icon from the questionnaire assembly page when inviting a supplier to register.

*  Enter the contact details when completing the supplier request form.

Q28. On which elements of the engagement is the Residual Risk field in the engagement summary based?

*  Grades submitted on risk assessment questionnaires

*  to the inherent risk screening questionnaire

*  Issues created during the engagement request process

*  Controls triggered during the engagement request process

Q29. Your customer wants a question to be answered by an enterprise user as part of their registration process. Which option do you

recommend?

*  Custom fact table

*  Internal questionnaire

*  Custom header field

*  Supplier registration questionnaire

Q30. Which actions can you perform in the Preferred area? Note: There are 2 correct answer to this question

*  Run a report that displays all suppliers for that category.

*  Launch a sourcing event for that category that includes the supplier.

*  View current preferred category status information.

*  Request a preferred category status change.

Q31. What are the benefits of using an approver lookup table in SAP Ariba templates? Note: There are 3 correct answer&#8217;s to

this question

*  A range of values can be used to assign approvers.

*  The system assigns approvers based on project field values.

*  Conditions can be built within the lookup file.

*  More than one project field value can be used to add approvers.

*  It provides a simplistic method of keeping approvals in order.

Q32. Which supplier management project type allows for multiple templates?

*  SM modular questionnaire

*  Supplier disqualification

*  Supplier qualification

*  Supplier registration

Q33. Which groups should your customer consider removing from users if they want to reduce their user licenses in SAP Ariba

Supplier Lifecycle and Performance? Note: There are 2 correct answer to this question

*  Supplier Qualification Manager

*  Supplier Internal Questionnaire Editor

*  SM Modular Questionnaire Manager

*  Sensitive Data Access

Q34. Where should you modify an existing KPI hierarchy according to SAP Ariba&#8217;s best practices?
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*  In the sourcing library

*  In a supplier performance management project template

*  In your personal workspace

*  In a project-level master scorecard

Q35. Your customer wants suppliers to include hyphens between segments of their contact phone numbers when completing the

external registration questionnaire. Which option do you recommend?

*  Map the question to a field associated with phone numbers.

*  Select the Text Whole Number option for the Answer Type field.

*  Use the Validation Pattern field to specify the format of the response.

*  Apply an editability condition that locks the response field if hyphens are not included.
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